
Notice of Annual General Meeting 2018

To all members of The North Downs Insurance Institute

Notice is hereby given that the Annual General Meeting of The North Downs Insurance Institute will be held

On: 09 April 2018
at: 6pm
where: Zurich Insurance, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon CR0 2AP

Hear first-hand reports from council members on previous and future activities and vote on the appointment of new council members.

To view the agenda and to confirm your attendance, visit North Downs Insurance Institute 

Join our council - enhance your career, meet new people and develop new skills
We would be pleased to welcome any new member(s) wishing to join council.  Openings arise each year for the following roles : 
[image: ]


· Secretary
· Treasurer
· Education Secretary
· Membership Secretary
· Dinner Secretary


· Social Events Officer
· Charities Officer
· Marketing Officer 
· Sports Officer


Being a council member brings with it an array of benefits including the opportunity to network with senior figures from the industry, develop your own personal skills and raise your profile within the local market. 

[bookmark: _GoBack]To find out more, please contact the institute secretary, Maria Self at secretaryiic@outlook.com by 2 April 2018  
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If you have received this transmission in ¢

From: Suzanna Bailes [mailto:suzanna@conesion-0s.co.

Sent: 29 September 2014 13:05

To: Julie Hicks

Subject: C14]_9299 LT Croydon/North Downs Institute Letterhead - V1 + Print price
Importance: High

Hi Julie

Further to our email exchange on Friday, please find attached V1 of both letterheads for you to sign off by return please.

I've also had confirmation that the cost for Crucial to print and deliver a total of 4k is £372, including the cost of a same day courier. (see attached)





